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MEMO 
 
 
TO:       Windsor Licensing Commission 
 
FROM:  Craig Robertson, Deputy Licence Commissioner 
 
DATE:  March 22, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:  Correction to Windsor Licensing Commission Report 8 (a) entitled 
Taxicab Industry’s Proposal for Meter Increase  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Administration wishes to provide clarification on a couple of minor amendments to Item 
8(a), Windsor Licensing Commission report entitled Taxicab Industry’s Proposal for 
Meter Increase. 
 

1. That the Distance Increment provided under number 2 of the  
“RECOMMENDATION” (on page 1) should read: 

 
Distance Increment - $0.25 cents/142 meters 
 
2. That the Windsor Proposal on Table 2 under the “DISCUSSION” section of the 

report (on page 4) should read: 
 

$21.67 for a 10km trip and $30.47 for a 15km trip 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Craig Robertson, Deputy Licence Commissioner 


